University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Hershell E. Ezrin fonds

B2017-0021 B2022-0003

> Daniela Ansovini, 2018 Updated Chloe Chaitov, 2022

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services 2018

Contents

Biographical note	3
Scope and content	4
Series 1: Personal and biographical	6
Series 2: Correspondence	7
Subseries 2.1: Correspondence	7
Subseries 2.2: Correspondence - Alphabetical	7
Series 3: Addresses and presentations	8
Series 4: Professional activity	9
Series 5: Photographs	9
Series 6: Editorial cartoons	10
Series 7: Collected bibliographic material	10
Appendix	
Series 1: Personal and biographical	11
Series 2: Correspondence	13
Subseries 2.1: Correspondence	13
Subseries 2.2: Correspondence – Alphabetical	14
Series 3: Addresses and presentations	14
Series 4: Professional activity	15
Series 5: Photographs	
Series 6: Editorial cartoons	
Series 7: Collected bibliographic material	19

Biographical note

Hershell Elliott Ezrin (b. 1947) is a former diplomat, political advisor, and senior corporate executive. With his background in both provincial and federal politics and later involvement in the corporate sector, he is highly regarded for his expertise in strategic communication and public policy.

Ezrin was born in Toronto and attended the University of Toronto (Honours B.A., 1968). He later received his Masters in History and Economics from Carlton University (M.A. 1969) where his graduate work focused on developments within the Conservative Party of Canada. Following his studies, Ezrin joined the Department of External Affairs (1969) where he worked as a diplomat in offices including New Delhi, Los Angeles, and New York. As Canadian Consul in New York (1978-1981), Ezrin managed media relations with American and foreign press through the sovereignty debates and the 1980 Quebec referendum.

In 1981, Mr. Ezrin returned to Ottawa when seconded to the role of Executive Director of the Canadian Unity Information Office. The federal office managed communications around public policy and, in the period of Ezrin's tenure, was focused on publicizing the Constitution Act and the Charter of Rights and Freedoms. During this period, he was also a member of the federal-provincial relations team within the Privy Council Office under Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau.

Ezrin transitioned to Ontario provincial politics in 1982, accepting the position of Chief of Staff to the Leader of the Opposition, David Peterson. Subsequent to the Liberal's successful 1985 electoral campaign, in which Ezrin was responsible for policy and communications, he was appointed the Deputy Minister to the Premier and later, Senior Strategist for the following 1987 campaign.

Following his time in politics, Ezrin moved to the corporate sector accepting a position as Senior Vice-President with Molson Companies Limited (1988-1992). He subsequently worked with a number of businesses and organizations, including positions as President and CEO of Speedy Muffler Inc. (1995-1998), Chair and CEO of GPC Canada (1998-2003), and as founding CEO of the Canadian Council for Israel and Jewish Advocacy (CIJA, 2002-2010). He also served on the Board of Directors for corporations including Torstar, Suncor, SMK Speedy and Private Mortgage Insurers (PMI).

Ezrin currently serves as Senior Counsel with Global Public Affairs and Managing Director of Ezrin Communications. He also teaches at Seneca College and Toronto Metropolitan University in Toronto.

Throughout his career, Ezrin has also volunteered on numerous committees and boards including the Public Policy Forum of Canada, Canadian Journalism Foundation, the Joint Community Relations Committee of Canadian Jewish Congress, the Governor General's Performing Arts Award Foundation and as Chair of the Toronto Symphony Orchestra. In acknowledgment of Ezrin's continued dedication to community and public life, he was presented with a HIPPY (Home Instruction of Parents of Pre-school

Youngsters) Award in 2011. In 2020, Ezrin was named Officer of the Order of Ontario. For a list of volunteer roles held by Mr. Ezrin, see Appendix.

Hershell Ezrin is married to Dr. Sharyn Salsberg Ezrin, a psychologist and author, and has two daughters and two grandchildren.

Scope and content

Date range: 1947- 2017

Extent: 1.11m (10 boxes) of textual records 0.1m (1 boxes) of graphic material 5 oversized folders of graphic material

1 framed graphic item

11 folders of oversized textual material

13 framed editorial cartoons

67 digital files (2.7 GB; .jpeg & .mp4)

1 vinyl disc 2 artifacts

Fonds consists of material related to the professional life of Hershell Ezrin, in particular his career in provincial and federal government. Records document his transition between roles as Canadian Consul, Executive Director of the Canadian Unity Information Office, and later, Principal Secretary to Ontario Premier, David Peterson. Extensive correspondence and press clippings reflect professional moves as well as the large network of individuals surrounding Ezrin in his positions in both the public and corporate sectors. The fonds also consists of addresses given by Ezrin following his time at Queen's Park, personal and family correspondence and photographs, as well as images and publicity material related to the negotiations and patriation of the Constitution Act. Additionally, the fonds consists of Mr. Ezrin's collection of editorial cartoons and bibliographic material.

See series descriptions for additional details.

Note: List of volunteer roles

Volunteer Board Member

Art Gallery of Ontario (Director)

Baycrest Geriatric Centre (Director)

Toronto Symphony Orchestra (Chair)

Canadian Club (Director)

Canadian Film Centre (Director)

Canadian German Chamber of Industry and Commerce Inc. (Chair)

Canadian Journalism Foundation (Director)

Empire Club (Vice President)

Governor General's Performing Arts Award Foundation (Director)

Harbourfront Centre (Director)

Holy Blossom Temple Board (Director)

Mount Sinai hospital Board of Governors (Governor)
Ontario Chamber of Commerce (Director)
Princess Margaret Foundation (Director)
Public Policy Forum of Canada (Vice-Chair)
Stratford Chef School (Director)
Toronto Board of Trade (Director)

Corporate Board Member

PMI SMK Speedy Muffler King Suncor TorStar

Arrangement: Records in the Hershell Ezrin fonds follow an imposed order as no consistent original order could be discerned.

Access: The following two files are restricted for a period of 15 years:

Series 1: B2017-0021/001(08)Series 2: B2017-0021/003(01)

All other files are open.

Boxes: B2017-0021/001 - /011 B2017-0021/001P - /017P B2022-0003/001 - /006 B2022-0003/001P - /004P

See also: Hershell E. Ezrin fonds (Fonds 2122) at the Archives of Ontario

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Date range: 1867, [ca. 1960] - 2014

Extent: 0.12m (2 boxes) of textual records 2 folders of oversized textual material

Series consists of material documenting Mr. Ezrin's education and activities at the University of Toronto, in addition to biographical material from various stages in his career. Series also includes press clippings and scrapbooks chronicling his professional accomplishments and transitions, with particular focus on the 1980's and time in provincial politics. Material also includes scrapbooks chronicling the 1987 Ontario Liberal election campaign for David Peterson. Contains some oversized material including documents and texts that celebrate Ezrin's diplomatic, governmental, and business contributions.

Note: See Series 5: Photographs for family and personal photographs

Arrangement: Files are arranged loosely by content.

Access: The following file is restricted for a period of 15 years (2017): B2017-0021/001(08)

Boxes: B2017-0021/001-/002

B2017-0021/006, /008 - /011 (oversized) B2022-0003/001-002 (oversized), /003

Series 2: Correspondence

Date range: 1969-2017

Extent: 0.56m (6 boxes) of textual records

Series 2 consists of two subseries, both of which cover business, networking, and personal communication sent and received by Hershell Ezrin. Though both encompass similar subjects and time periods, Subseries 2.1 contains more materials related to Ezrin's time in government while Subseries 2.2 focuses more heavily on his business contacts.

Subseries 2.1: Correspondence

Date range: 1969-2017

Extent: 0.23m (3 boxes) of textual records

Series consists predominantly of correspondence received by Mr. Ezrin in his professional roles. The material covers periods from early in his diplomatic career at the Canadian Consulate General to later corporate positions. Included are numerous letters of thanks and congratulations particularly surrounding Ezrin's professional transitions between different areas of government and within the corporate sector. The material represents the extensive and broad contacts Ezrin developed and maintained throughout his career and includes correspondence from individuals such as Jean Chretien, Bob Rae, and Heather Reisman, among many others.

Note: Files cover the various appointments held by Mr. Ezrin. Researchers interested in these roles may also want to consult Series 4 (Professional).

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order. Although this subseries includes material from the entire date range noted, researchers interested in the period of 1993-1997 should also consult Subseries 2.2.

Access: The following file is restricted for a period of 15 years: B2017-0021/003(01)

Boxes: B2017-0021/002-/003

B2017-0021/006 (oversized)

Subseries 2.2: Correspondence - Alphabetical

Date range: 1993-1997

Extent: 0.33m (3 boxes) of textual records

Subseries consists of personal correspondence sent and received by Mr. Ezrin, primarily relating to his career and business contacts. The material covers his time at Speedy Muffler King, Inc. and features numerous congratulatory letters regarding his 1994

promotion to President and CEO. Includes networking letters written by Ezrin to others in the business community, letters recognizing achievements such as nominations to the Order of Canada, and correspondence regarding Ezrin's connections to politics, charities, and community organizations.

Note: The accession included an extensive number of short, typed notes of congratulations, thanks, and acknowledgement of meeting. A couple examples of each type of note have been retained in each file while the rest have been removed.

Arrangement: The correspondence in this series is primarily ordered according to correspondent's last name, though some items have been filed by company name. Items are generally arranged in a loose chronological order within alphabetically ordered folders. Please note that Suberies 2.1 also contains material within the specific date range (1993-1997) of Subseries 2.2.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2022-0003/003-/005

Series 3: Addresses and presentations

Date range: 1988-2017

Extent: 0.14m (7 files) of textual records

Series consists of presentations given by Mr. Ezrin within various academic, governmental, corporate, and community environments. Addresses cover a period following Ezrin's departure from government and discuss topics regarding public policy, international trade, political leadership, and lobbying.

Among venues included are Consumer and Corporate Affairs Canada, Osgoode Hall Law School, York University, and the Canadian Chamber of Commerce, as well as presentations for Jewish community organizations such as the Canadian Jewish Congress.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Box: B2017-0021/004(01) - (06) B2022-0003/005(05)

Series 4: Professional activity

Date range: 1973-2014

Extent: 0.15m (2 boxes) of textual records 4 digital video files (2.3 GB; .mp4)

1 vinyl disc 2 artifacts

1 framed textual item 1 framed graphic item

Series consists of records related to Mr. Ezrin's professional roles. These focus primarily on his time in government, both federal and provincial. Records cover his work in diplomatic roles in New Delhi, Los Angeles and New York, as well as publicity surrounding the Constitution. Three files document Ezrin's involvement on the Debate Committee preparing Liberal leader John Turner for the federal debate in 1988. Series includes one file of meeting minutes, correspondence, and remunerations from Ezrin's period on Torstar board of directors.

Note: Researchers should also consult Series 1 (Personal and biographical) and Series 2 (Correspondence) which provides documentation of Mr. Ezrin's professional activity.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Box: B2017-0021/005-/006

B2017-0021_df001 (digital videos)

B2022-0003/005-006 B2022-0003/003P

Series 5: Photographs

Date range: [1947?] – 2014

Extent: 0.1m (1 box) of graphic material

5 oversized folders of graphic material

1 framed graphic item

63 digital photographs (383 MB; .jpeg)

Series contains photographs documenting both the personal and professional life of Hershell Ezrin. Included are family photographs covering Ezrin's childhood, young adulthood, and images of his own family in the 1990's. Also included are images from Ezrin's time in government, including some from the constitutional negotiations of 1981 and autographed portraits of former Ontario premier David Peterson. Also includes group portraits from awards ceremonies, including the 2002 Governor General's Performing Arts Awards.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0021/001P

B2017-0021/015P - /017P

B2017-0021_df002 (digital photographs)

B2022-0003/001P - /004P

Series 6: Editorial cartoons

Date range: 1969-2014

Extent: 13 illustrations; various sizes

Series consists of Canadian editorial cartoons collected by Hershell Ezrin. Illustrators include Brian Gable, Andy Donato, and Patrick Corrigan. They cover various Ontario and federal political events such as 1995 referendum and former government aide Ms. Durcos' comments regard President George Bush.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0021/002P-/014P

Series 7: Collected bibliographic material

Date range: 1986 – 1996

Extent: 0.13m (1 box) of textual records

Series consist of books and publications given to Mr. Ezrin, many of which include inscriptions from authors and others. Material also provides context to aspects of Ezrin's career such as the 1985 Ontario election and his time at Molson Companies Limited.

Access: Open

Box: B2017-0021/007

Appendix

Series 1: Personal and biographical

File number	File title	Date range
Early childhood		
B2017-0021/006(01)	Graduation certificate, Toronto Hebrew Day School (oversized)	[ca. 1960]
B2017-0021/001(01)	ACTA Studentium, Vaughn Road Collegiate Institute	1964
B2017-0021/001(02)	Course work	1964 – [1968?]
University career		
B2017-0021/001(03)	"Perception '67" University of Toronto	1967
B2017-0021/001(04)	Gargoyle, UC Literary and Athletic Society candidates	2 Mar. 1967
B2017-0021/001(05)	Beanie cap, University College	[ca. 1968]
B2017-0021/001(06)	Honour Award, The Students' Administrative Council of the University of Toronto	30 May 1968
B2017-0021/006(02)	Diploma, Bachelor in Arts, University of Toronto (oversized)	31 May 1968
B2017-0021/001(07)	Convocation programme, Carleton University	1968, 1969
Certificates and		
biographical		
B2017-0021/001(08)	Business cards and passport (restricted)	1986 - 2014
B2017-0021/008	Certificate of appointment, Consul of Canada at Los Angeles, Registrar General of Canada [oversized]	7 Dec. 1977
B2022-0003/001.01	Certificate of Appreciation from the City of Los Angeles [oversized]	14 Aug. 1978
B2017-0021/009	Certificate of appointment, Consul of Canada at New York, Registrar General of Canada [oversized]	13 Feb. 1979
B2022-0003/001.02	Copy of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms with inscription by Jean Chrétien [oversized]	[1981?]
B2022-0003/003(01)	Mounted news clipping (French) with autographed note by Jean Chrétien	[1981?]

B2017-0021/010	Certificate of appointment, Principal	3 July 1985
,	Secretary to the Premier with the rank and	,
	status of a Deputy Minister, Minister of	
	Government Services, Province of Ontario	
	[oversized]	
B2017-0021/011	Certificate of appointment, Principal	15 Sept. 1987
	Secretary to the Premier with the rank and	
	status of a Deputy Minister, Minister of	
	Government Services, Province of Ontario	
	[oversized]	
B2022-0003/001.03	"2,326 Days of Greatness: The Ezrin Era in	1988
	Ontario" illustrated graph [oversized]	
B2022-0003/001.04	Parody Ontario Cabinet Office meeting	18 Oct. 1988
	minutes [oversized]	
B2022-0003/002	Mock Toronto Star front page: "Hershell	29 Apr. 1998
	Ezrin Special Edition" [oversized]	
B2022-0003/003(02)	Jewish community conference materials,	2010, 2013
	Ottawa	
B2017-0021/001(09)	HIPPY Canada Prize [see B2017-0021_df002	2011
	for digital photographs]	
B2017-0021/001(10)	Certificate congratulating H. Ezrin on HIPPY	2011
	Award from Mayor Rob Ford	
B2017-0021/001(13)	University College Alumni of Influence	15 Nov. 2012
11.7.11	Award	
Writing		0011
B2017-0021/001(11)	Notebook	2011
B2017-0021/001(12)	Blog posts	2011
Newspaper clippings		1 1 1 10 17
B2017-0021/006(03)	The Globe, Confederation Day (oversized)	1 July 1867
B2017-0021/006(04)	The Globe and Mail, Canada Day Quiz	1 July 1981
D0017 0001 (001 (1 t) (1 t)	(oversized)	1000 1000
B2017-0021/001(14)-(16)	Scrapbook [3 files, photographs removed	1980-1993
D0017 0001 (000(01)	see B2017-0021/001P(06) and (10)]	1002 1000
B2017-0021/002(01)	Press clippings	1983-1988
B2017-0021/002(02)	Press clippings	1985-1988
B2017-0021/002(03)	Biographical note and press clippings	1986-1987
B2017-0021/006(05)-(06)	Scrapbooks, 1987 Ontario election	July – Sept.
P2017 0021 (002/04)	(oversized)	1987
B2017-0021/002(04)	Press clippings	1988-1994
B2017-0021/002(05)	Press clippings	1989-2006

Series 2: Correspondence

Subseries 2.1: Correspondence

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/002(06)	Invitation and letters of congratulations re: appointment with the Department of External Affairs	1969
B2017-0021/002(07)	Correspondence	1978-1991 [predominantly 1980s]
B2017-0021/002(08)	Correspondence re: appointment to Canadian Unity Office	1981
B2017-0021/002(09)	Correspondence	1981-1982
B2017-0021/002(10)	Correspondence	1982-1984
B2017-0021/002(11)	Correspondence	1982-1988
B2017-0021/002(12)	Correspondence	1982-1988
B2017-0021/002(13)	Correspondence	1985-1988
		[predominantly 1986]
B2017-0021/002(14)	Correspondence	1986-1988
B2017-0021/003(01)	Personal correspondence (restricted)	1986-1995
B2017-0021/006(07)	The Hershell Ezrin Book of Friends [signed book for departure from Queen's Park] (oversized)	18 Oct. 1988
B2017-0021/003(02)- (03)	Correspondence [includes departure from Premier's Office and tribute dinner] [2 files]	1988
B2017-0021/003(04)	Correspondence	1988
B2017-0021/003(05)	Correspondence [includes appointment documentation for Molson Companies and donation agreement for material transferred to the Archives of Ontario]	1988-1992
B2017-0021/003(06)	Correspondence	1989-2017
B2017-0021/003(07)	Correspondence and letters of congratulations re: appointment with Speedy Muffler King Inc.	1992

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/003(08)	Correspondence and contract	1997-1998
	documentation, Chairman of GPC	
	Canada	
B2017-0021/003(09)	Correspondence [includes letters of	1988-1999
	correspondence re: GPC appointment]	
B2017-0021/003(10)	Correspondence re: David Brown	July 2002
	cartoon	
B2022-0003/005(04)	Personal correspondence and trip	2005-2013
	itinerary	
B2017-0021/003(11)	Correspondence, Geoffrey and Landon	2006, 2013
	Pearson	
B2017-0021/003(12)	Correspondence re: Centre for Israel and	2010
	Jewish Affairs (CIJA) departure	

Subseries 2.2: Correspondence – Alphabetical

File numbers	File title	Date range
B2022-0003/003(03)-(10)	Personal correspondence, A-H	1993-1997
B2022-0003/004(01)-(10)	Personal correspondence, I-T	1993-1997
B2022-0003/005(01)-(03)	Personal correspondence, U-Z	1994-1997

Series 3: Addresses and presentations

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/004(01)	Presentations	1988-1989
B2017-0021/004(02)	Presentations	1989
B2017-0021/004(03) - (04)	Presentations [2 files]	1990
B2017-0021/004(05)	Presentations	1991
B2022-0003/005(05)	The Tipping Point Solution, presentation to	Jul. 2011
	the Ontario Advertising Review Board	
B2017-0021/004(06)	Outline for Canada 150 remarks, Beth	1 Jul. 2017
	Tikvah	

Series 4: Professional activity

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/005(01)	Programme, Visit to Canada of the Prime	1973
	Minister of India, Mrs. Indira Gandhi, June 17 –	
	24, 1973 [also includes correspondence and	
	photocopies invitation for reception]	
B2017-0021/005(02)	Department of External Affairs	1974, 1978
B2017-0021/005(03)	Media kit, The Canadian Constitution	1981
B2017-0021/005(04)	First Ministers' Conference on the Constitution	Nov. 1981
B2022-0003/005(06)	Signed federal proposal for the First Ministers'	[Nov. 1981?]
	Conference on the Constitution	
B2022-0021/006	[Frame containing signed program for the	1981-1982
	ceremony of presentation of addresses	
	respecting the Constitution of Canada; inset	
	framed Canada Coat of Arms; signed copy of	
	the "Proclamation of the Constitution Act, 1982	
	by Her Majesty the Queen"]	
B2017-0021/006(07)	"Patriation of the Constitution of Canada: A	1982
	pictorial record" / Department of the Secretary	
	of State [Inserts removed, see B2017-	
	0021/006(08)] (oversized)	
B2017-0021/006(08)	Correspondence from Serge Joyal and insert	1982
	[removed from B2017-0021/006(07)] (oversized)	
B2017-0021/005(06)	Invitation cards and programme, Proclamation	1982
	on the Constitution Act	
B2017-0021/005(07)	Press clipping, Constitution Act	15 April. 1982
B2017-0021/001S	Raindrops for the Rainmaker: An edited	12 Feb. 1983
	celebration of The Senator Keith Davey Roast,	
	Sheraton Centre, Toronto, February 12 th 1983.	
B2017-0021/005(08)	1983 Heritage Dinner [photographs removed,	1983
	see B2017-0021/001P(11)]	
B2017-0021/006(09)-	Liberal Party t-shirts [red tie t-shirt given out at	[ca. 1985]
(10)	press gallery Liberal caucus baseball game]	
B2017-0021/005(09)	Name tags, First Ministers' Conference on the Constitution	3 June 1987
B2017-0021/005(10)	Briefing notes and drafts for 'Encounter '88"	1988
, () /	Mulroney, Turner, Broadbent federal debate	
B2017-0021/005(11)	Memoranda, federal debate	1988
B2017-0021/005(12)	Federal leaders' debate	1988

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/005(13)	"Question of Leadership" Television Ontario	1989-1990
	(TVO)	
B2017-0021_df001	"Question of Leadership" Television Ontario	
	(TVO) [digitized videos]	
B2022-0003/005(07)	Torstar Board correspondence, Directors'	1997-1998
	remunerations, and meeting minutes	
B2017-0021/005(14)	Conference and Summit on the	7-9 Nov. 2010
	Interparliamentary Coalition for Combating	
	Antisemitism	
B2017-0021/005(15)	Governmental Relations Program Advisory	2011-2014
	Committee, Seneca College	

Series 5: Photographs

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/001P(01)	Ezrin family photographs	[194-?] - 1955
B2017-0021/001P(02)	Family photographs	[1947?] –
		1971
B2017-0021/001P(03)	Family and childhood portraits	[195-?] – [196-
		\$]
B2017-0021/001P(04)	Portraits, John B. Airds, Jean Chretien, Hershell	[196-?] – 1994
	Ezrin	
B2017-0021/001P(05)	Sharyn Ezrin portrait and group snapshots	[197-]
B2017-0021/001P(06)	Snapshot, Hershell Ezrin and Myron Belkind	1973
	[Bureau Chief for the Associated Press]	
B2017-0021/001P(07)	Portraits of Hershell Ezrin [removed from	[198-\$]
	scrapbook, see B2017-0021/001(11)-(13)]	
B2017-0021/001P(08)	Group snapshots in theatre including former	[198-\$]
	Prime Minister Brian Mulroney, Michael Levine	
	and others	
B2022-0003/001P(01)	Portrait of David Peterson and dog with	[198-\$]
	inscription and autograph	
B2022-0003/002P	Group portrait with inscription by David	[198-\$]
	Peterson [oversized]	
B2017-0021/001P(09)	Snapshots, 1981 Constitutional Conference	1981
B2017-0021/001P(10)	Constitutional negotiations	Nov. 1981
B2017-0021/001P(11)	Constitutional negotiations [removed from	Nov. 1981
	scrapbook, see B2017-0021/001(12)-(14)]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0003/003P	Framed illustrated storyboard for Canadian Constitution television commercial	[ca. 1982]
B2017-0021/001P(12)	Heritage Dinner	1983
B2017-0021/001P(13)	Ezrin Family portraits	1983
B2017-0021/001P(14)	Group portrait, Senator Keith Davey, Dorothy Petrie, Sharyn and Hershell Ezrin [material removed from B2017-0021/001S]	[ca. 1983]
B2022-0003/004P	Portrait of David Peterson and Shelley Peterson with inscription and autograph [oversized]	[ca. 1985]
B2017-0021/001P(15)	Family snapshots	1987 – [199-?]
B2017-0021/015P	Mounted photograph, Ontario general election, inscription from the Office of the Attorney General	Dec. 1987
B2017-0021/016P	Portrait of Hershell Ezrin mounted with signatures. Photographer: Sue Young	1988
B2017-0021/017P	Mounted portraits of Hershell Ezrin. Photographer: Sue Young	1988
B2017-0021/001P(16)	University of Toronto ceremony, group portraits including David Peterson, Rose Wolfe, Hershell Ezrin [carrying the mace] Time Peterson, Vince Borg and others	[199-\$]
B2017-0021/001P(17)	GPC International staff meeting	[between 1998 and 2003]
B2017-0021/001P(18)	Signed campaign photograph, Dalton McGuinty	1999
B2017-0021/001P(19)	Signed portrait, Hershell Ezrin and Brian Tobin, former Newfoundland Premier and Federal Cabinet Minister	[200-\$]
B2022-0003/001P(02)	Snapshots of Hershell Ezrin at gatherings with Sharyn, Lang [last name unknown], and John Baird	[200-\$]
B2022-0003/001P(03)	Group portraits, award ceremonies, including 2002 Governor General's Performing Arts Awards	[200-\$]
B2017-0021/001P(20)	Group snapshots [include Jim Flaherty, John Baird, John Tory and Caroline Bennet in Israel, and Jason Kenney]	2009-2014

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021_df002	HIPPY Canada Prize [digital photographs]	2011
	Photographer: Daniel Ehrenworth	

Series 6: Editorial cartoons

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/002P	"Gimme a C-O-M-P-R-I-S-E", Merle 'Ting'	7 Nov. 1981
	Tingley, London Free Press	
B2017-0021/003P	"Pomp, greed, conquest. Intrigue – it's been a	[ca. 1986]
	fun year, hasn't it?" Stevenson. Inscription by	
	Attorney General Ian Scott 1987	
B2017-0021/004P	David Peterson boxing illustration. Inscription by	1987
	David Peterson, Barron's	
B2017-0021/005P	"Election day worker with far too little	[1990-?]
	experience" Unsigned, [original]	
B2017-0021/006P	"Sure we've had a lot of cabinet resignations,	1993
	Mr. Premier,but surely there's another way to	
	practice safe government"; [re: Peter North	
	affair], Donato, Toronto Sun, [original]	
B2017-0021/007P	"all other methods exhausted, parliament	1994
	finally settled upon a constitutional dispute	
	resolution mechanism"; Gable, Globe and Mail	
	[original]	
B2017-0021/008P	Lucien Bouchard – 401; Corrigan, Toronto Star	[ca. 1995]
	[original]	
B2017-0021/009P	"I'll be your worst nightmare – Mel", [Mel	1997
	Lastman and Mike Harris] Corrigan, Toronto	
	Star, [original]	
B2017-0021/010P	Burger World; Brown. Inscription by David	[ca. 2002]
	Brown, 23 July, 2002 [original]	
B2017-0021/011P	"But George" [Chretien on phone to George	2002
	Bush]. Donato, Toronto Sun [original]	
B2017-0021/012P	"Welcome aboard Ms. Ducros You come	2002
	highly recommended!" Gable, Globe and Mail	
B2017-0021/013P	"Shed that industrial flab. Restructuring	[2014?]
	Canadian Industry". Trawin. Inscription by	
	Marta Dorion, Fortune Magazine	

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/014P	"But think of the alternative weeks of	28 Aug. 1969
	electioneering, interview, speeches and wild	
	promises culminating in the nerve-racking vote	
	count" Unsigned.	

Series 7: Collected bibliographic material

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0021/007(01)	Out of the Blue. The fall of the Tory Dynasty in	1986
	Ontario / Rosemary Speirs [inscription from	
	Rosemary Speirs, inside cover]	
B2017-0021/007(02)	Marching to a Different Drummer. An essay on	1988
	the Liberals and Conservatives in Convention /	
	Martin Goldfarb and Thomas Axworthy	
B2017-0021/007(03)	Election. The Issues, The Strategies, The	1989
	Aftermath / Gerald Caplan, Michael Kirby,	
	Hugh Segal [Inscription by Michael Kirby]	
B2017-0021/007(04)	Time Magazine. 150 Years of Photo Journalism.	1989
	Fall 1989 [inscribed by Donald Morrison, Time	
	Senior Editor]	
B2017-0021/007(05)	Offside. The battles for Control of Maple Leaf	1991, 1996
	Gardens / Theresa Tedesco [inscribed by	
	Theresa Tedesco, material removed from	
	book, see B2017-0021/007(06)]	
B2017-0021/007(06)	Signed photocopy of cheques to purchase	1991, 1996
	Maple Leaf Gardens [removed from B2017-	
	0021/007(07)]	
B2017-0021/007(07)	A Life in Action. A memoir / John Black Aird	1994
	[inscribed by John B. Aird]	